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THIS PAPER RELATES TO 

ITEM 4 
ON THE AGENDA 

 
  

 
 
Date: 22nd October 2015 

 
 
Councillor George Matchett 
Clackmannanshire Council 
  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor Matchett 
 
 
I refer to your recent question to me as the Convenor of the Education Sport and 
Leisure Committee regarding attendance at the Sports Council. 
  
I am satisfied that I have adequate reason not to have attended meetings of the 
Sports Council over the period mentioned and can confirm it was an oversight that 
my apologies were not submitted. 
  
I can also confirm that senior officers who attend the Sports Council meetings on 
behalf of Clackmannanshire Council should feed back any issues that require my 
attention through my meetings with the education management team. I am also more 
than happy for members of the Sports Council to contact me should any issues 
arise. 
 
As to whether elected members should remain appointed to the Sports Council or 
any other outside bodies, I would respectfully suggest that this is a matter for Council 
and not for me to decide. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
Councillor Ellen Forson  
Convenor of Education, Sport and Leisure 
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